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DATE: March 26, 1990
TO: Distribution
FROM: V.McLane

SUBJECT: Reply to comments on Area | transmissions

It seems to me that it might be a good idea to respond to comments
on transmission files. When there is no reply, the other centers
assume that the comments made are agreed to be the responsible
center and may be waiting for updates which will never be made.

This is a response to the comments on area 1 transmissions by NDS
for transmission files 1230 - 1235.

For those data sets for which I have not made a comment, the corrections
will be made as requested.
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TRANS 1230

AN  SAN
12964
12967
12991
13135 2
TRANS 1232

AN  SAN
11010
13132 1
13156 1
TRANS 1233

AN SAN
12788 2-5
13073 2
13146 4
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TRANS 1234

AN  SAN
13264 3

(Memo 4C-3/332)

Seq.# Comment
) Will retransmit subentry with same date and vith
)  HISTORY added (see no reason to add yet ancthex
)  HISTORY record)

424,426,) independent variables repeated: Explanation given
438,534 ) in comment

(Memo 4C-3/339)
Seq. # Comment
HISTORY: date is last corrected date. Changes
included in subentry 1 HISTORY. '"energy
corrected" comment is old history record;

I think we are not supposed to remove these..

4  Vill add report code ’'ASTM-STP-’ to dictionary.
Report code should supersede conference codg..

4 'HI’ has been added to dictionary

(Memo 4C-3/340)
Seq.# Comment

This applies to 12778 I think. I will add cenment to:
that entry

Data coded as given by authors

Explanation given in flagged comment
1"

"
"

(Memo 4C-3/346)
Seq.# Comment

7,14 Isomeric state correct, will update dictionary






